
Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>

Fwd: Mapua bus stops
1 message

Christeen Mackenzie <Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz> Tue, Aug 15, 2023 at 10:27 AM
To: MDCA <info@ourmapua.org>, Dan Shallcrass <Dan.Shallcrass@tasman.govt.nz>, Mike Kininmonth
<mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>

Hello, follow up to the question from last night.

Regards
Christeen

Get Outlook for Android
 ​

Christeen Mackenzie
Councillor | Kaikaunihera
Chairperson ‑ Operations Committee
Mobile +64 27 438 7949  |  Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to
legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete

From: Jamie McPherson <Jamie.McPherson@tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 8:39:02 AM
To: Christeen Mackenzie <Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Mapua bus stops
 

Hi Christeen

Yes there are, we plan to follow up with a range of improvements including seats, real-time information signs (like the ones outside
Council office), and shelters as finances allow and when we are sure that the bus stops don’t need to be shifted or otherwise
tweaked.

 

Our aim is to have at least a seat at every stop this year.

 

Thanks

Jamie

 

  ​

Jamie McPherson | Community Infrastructure
Transportation Manager
Mobile +64 27 600 8447 | DDI +64 3 543 7256
 

From: Christeen Mackenzie <Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 7:46 PM
To: Jamie McPherson <Jamie.McPherson@tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: Mapua bus stops

 

Hi Jamie

 

At the Mapua Community meeting. ....they have asked if there are plans for seats and or shelters at the Mapua stops?
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Thanks

Christeen
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  ​

Christeen Mackenzie | Councillor

Kaikaunihera

Chairperson ‑ Operations Committee

Mobile +64 27 438 7949 | DDI +64 27 438 7949
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